

KEMNAY COMMUNITY COUNCIL.

Minutes of meeting held on 19th July 1977 at Alehousewells School,
Kemnay.

Present. J. Hern, H. Hughes, B. Innes, L. McKay, S. Milton, M. Morris, J. Quinn,
P. Shanks, M. Truscott, M. Wainman. Councillors L.J.K. Fyffe, R. Reid,
E. Young.

Apologies. W. Duncan, C. Carmichael. The Chairman read a letter of
resignation from J. Seton and it was agreed that a letter should be sent
thanking him for his participation and wishing him well in his new
appointment.

The reporters from the Press and Journal and the Inverurie & District
Advertiser requested that their editors should receive a copy of our
agendas before the meeting and this was agreed.

The minutes of the previous meeting were accepted.

Business arising.

Second Garioch Academy. A report was given by Mr. Innes on the schools
council meeting and Major Fyffe was thanked for his help in obtaining
our attendance at it. Medical facilities caused us concern and letters
were sent to Gordon District Health Council and to Grampian Health
Board to see if further facilities could be provided.

Planning sub committee. Letter read from Mr. Kennedy suggesting a meeting
with the Secretary to discuss council planning arrangements and it was
agreed that the three members of the sub committee should attend. A letter
from Mr. Thomson regarding the Barratts Development at Parkhill was
read especially pointing out the difficulty of understanding elevations
on a plan. Mr. Reid reported that the whole matter would come up at
G.D.C. meeting on 23rd August.

Consideration was given to the proposed application to extend Canine
Enterprises at Kemnay. Mr. Quinn explained the position and then retired
to allow the Council to make representations. It was agreed that a letter
should be sent to Planning Dept, expressing our disquiet at the possible
smell and the treatment of the effluent before it entered the River Don.

Noticeboard. No further progress to report.

Litter in the park. Although we have not received a reply, Mr. Reid
reported that the matter is under consideration.

Playground facilities at Alehousewells. The contractors had arrived onsite.

Road safety report. Mrs Truscott gave a report from the sub committee
and it was agreed that the points should be taken up with the Regional
Council.

Constitution. It was agreed to set up a sub committee of Mr. McKay,
Mr. Hughes and Mrs. Morris to do some initial spadework in the production
of a constitution.

Dog problem. It was felt that there was a nuisance caused by dogs
running loose, not under control and it was pointed out that if a dog
caused damage or bit a person it was a case for the police and the
individual must report it.

May Day Holiday 1978. It was agreed that the Council should support
Gordon District Council in their view to have the holiday in June.

Aberdeen Structure plan. Mr. Young asked for suggestions to ensure that
when the structure plan is available as many people as possible should
consult it.

Discussion took place about the length of the Council meetings and the
time allowed for items to be discussed. It was agreed that no time limit
could be put on individual items but that meetings would close at 9.30p.m.

The date of the next meeting was agreed to be

Tuesday 30th August 1977 at 7.30p.m. in Kemnay school.